St. Boniface Parish Council Meeting Minutes

7-18-2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:10 p.m on 7-18-2023 with the Journey of Faith Prayer.

Members present: Kelly Murphy, Peggy Dvorak, Jeff Dvorak, Tracy Ludwig, Jared Wolf, Kim Estes, Fr. Starman, also present - Jan Kunz

Absent: Brian Murphy

Approval of 5-16-2023 minutes - Motion by Jeff Dvorak, seconded by Kelly Murphy to approve the minutes as written.

Ongoing Discussion:

- 1. Maintenance Committee: No one contacted anyone on the list. Will try to ask in the next couple of months.
 - From the May meeting minutes need to ask members to see if a committee can be formed. Names were discussed and split amongst PC members to visit with them (names discussed: Nathan Schaaf, Tate Schmaderer, Jerry Gubbels, Josiah Wondercheck, Roger Scholz, and Kevin Murphy). They would be responsible for fixing items on the insurance report for a start.
- Clock Repair: Kelly tried to send pictures to Verdin Clock but needs to resend. They want pictures of the center gear box.
- 3. Hearing Assist Devices for the church: Fr. will call Midwest and check on information and update members at the next meeting since Brian is gone. Shindig proceeds to go towards this project.
- 4. Basement Entry: Kelly has not talked to Ross Kunz yet. He will get in touch with him.
- 5. Church Cleaning: Tracy will check on a robot vacuum (from Granger) for the church. Fr. asked her to see if they could send out a demo model. Tracy is also going to work on dividing the church into sections and then asking parishioners to sign up as a family to maintain those sections.
- 6. Exit signs: light bulbs keep going out. Jared will call Travis Root and see if he can replace the signs.
- 7. Altar & Ambo: Fr. Starman still needs to talk to Jack Kaup.

New Business:

- 1. 125th Anniversary of St. Boniface Church 2024: June 5 is the feast day of St. Boniface. We will have a 125th Celebration on June 8, 2024. Fr. Starman will ask the Archbishop to attend. We'll have a Mass and a meal. More discussion on other possible activities.
- 2. Spring Shindig: Date will be March 9, 2024. Meal, basket raffles, bar, games, baked goods only for the Country Store no garage sale type items. Silent Auction TBD.
- 3. Relic of the True Cross: Parish mission for all our family of Parishes. July 30-August 6. Fr. Starman asked members to commit to going and traveling to it since the nights build on each other. Also, encourage others to go.
- 4. Traveling 40 Hours Celebration: Coming next spring will include exposition and talks. More details to come.
- 5. Confirmation: August 5th, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. Mass; practice on August 4th @ 6:30 p.m.
- 6. Leak in the entryway discussion: wind is possibly pushing the rain underneath the doors. Discussion about what to do. Nothing specifically determined to do.

With no further business to discuss, motion was made by Jared Wolf, seconded by Kim Estes to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

Next meeting: TBD (September 19, 2023)

Closed with a blessing from Fr. Starman.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Kunz Pro tem secretary